Appeal to your decision regarding claim No. 1030-2019-128
To: Claims Department City of Milwaukee
From: Andrew Nichols & Dinna Kleeman

We are not agreed with your decision to pay us $770 and would like to get from City of Milwaukee a
money for all expenses, which followed car accident on Nov 19, 2018.

Prior to this accident the car, even being 10 years old, was at excellent condition.

Gene Deroune (City official), who came to the place of accident, did not give any information on the
particular price range for renting a car. Apposite, seeing my disappointments of what happened to the
car, he said that City will pay all expenses related to accident. Not knowing about your price range, we
rented the car from cheapest place (Enterprise).

Damage to the car was so extensive that it took for Dealership 9 days to fix it.

We look forward for your decision to return us $1,728.92, which includes: $500 for deductible, $739.38
for renting a car and $489.8 for the part, which was in working condition 2 days prior to accident during
all 4 tires change and car alignment.

Enclosed, the copy of letter to City Clerk office with more details and explanation.
Sincerely,
Andrew Nichols (owner of the car) and Dinna Kleeman (his wife, who drove the car on that day).
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City Clerk Office

To: Attn.: Claims/Mr. Benjamin Baldwin (claim adjuster)
200 E. Wells St., Room 205

Milwaukee, W1 5202

From: Dinna Kleeman/Andrew Nichols

420 W. Lagoon Ln. apt.1506

Oak Creek, W1 53154

414-430-1065

On November 19, 2018, | parked my car on N. Commerce Street (Milwaukee East Side). When | came
back to my car at 10 am, | found my car damaged on driver’s side. Heavy City vehicle “bob cat” and
another big City truck were ahead of my car. Woman City worker came to me and explained, that “bob
cat” detached from truck and hit my car. This woman asked me to wait in the car until City official will
come over. Half an hour later Gene Deroune came and checked the car. He stated that all damage to the
car will be covered by the City completely.

Andrew Toyota Repair Shop accessed damage, | contacted my insurance company, and asked them to
handle the claim. During the time of repair, | rented a car from “Enterprise” and payed out of pocket
$739.38. During repair it was found that in order to do alignment to the car, they need to replace one
part. Two days prior to this accident, my car had alignment in the course of replacing tires at “Sam’s
Club”, and nothing was wrong with this part at this time. When my car was ready, the repair shop
charged me out of pocket $500 deductible, plus $489.54 for this part. All repair receipts from body shop
and repair shop, and receipt from “Enterprise”, and invoice from “Sam’s Club”, were already sent to you.

In conclusion, we are looking for reimbursement from City of $500 for deductible, $739.38 for renting a
car and $489.38 for the part, which comes to $1,728.92.

Thank you or following our claim and we look forward to hear from you.
Sincerely,

Dinna and Andrew.
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